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To: (10)(2e) [ (10)(2e) (@rivm.nl]

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 2/14/2020 6:51:32 AM

Subject: FW: Antw: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

I1j hebt deze mails ook?

From: @1ivm.1ll>

Date: 13 February 2020 at 21:56:44 CET

To: (10)(2e) IS @ ccde europa.cu>, [IIERESIIM @sozialministerium at

< (10)(2e) Psozialministerium.at=>, : j 2 (@health fgov.be>,
(10)(2e) ; y 2 h.government.bg

(ED) (@hzjz hr>, jz. N @spidernet.com.cy
(LVEDR (@ spidernet.com.cy>, @mphs.moh.gov.cy>, BENEDR @mzcr.cz
QLD @mzcr.cz>, ) : (@mzer.cz>, B @sst.dk fRa@sst.dk>, B @sst.dk
Wl )sst.dk>, IIRIEDRN @ terviseamet.ee <} dterviseamet.ee>, WUICOR (@ terviseamet.ee
(10)(2e) aterviseamet.ee>, JRIIED) (@thl fi>, (10)(2e) (@sante.gouv_fr
(10)(2e) sante.gouv fr>, (10)(2e) )sante gouv fr < (10)(2e) sante.gouv.fr>,
(10)2e) X (10ze)  [ONNRSE (109 = (10)2e) )
(10)(2e) keelpno.gr>, JDEDR@med.voa.gr <QUIIEDR(@med.uoa.gr>, WIEIRN @nnk .2 ov.hu
(10)(2e) (@nnk.gov hu>, (10)(2e) (@nnk.gov.hu < (10)(2e) mk.gov hu>, (10)(2e)
WOEON ) 1andlacknir is>, (UES @ landlaeknir.is < landlacknir.is>, BEULIEDE @hse.ie <IEDIEDRN @hse.ie>,
(10)(2e) ] (10)(2e) @hse ie>, FECED) sanita.it <|NEEED) sanita.it>, IRELIEDRN @ sanita.it
(10)(2e) sanita.it>, (10)(2e) PR @nmpd.gov 1v>, (10)(2e) spke.gov.Iv
(10)2e) (@spke.gov.1v>, OO @essc.sam. 1t <INEUEDRIE @essc.sam.lt>, (10)(2e) (@sam. 1t
(10)(2e) sam.lt>, (10)(2e) (@ms.etat.lu < (10)(2e) _etat. ms etat.lu
(10)(2e) (@ms.etat.lu>, (10)(2e) gov.mt <] (10)(2e) . (10)(2e) (@gov.mt
(10)(2¢) cov.mt>, [T cov.mt < E) gov mt>, SRR Gorivn nl>, [(RIED)
(o)) (10)2e) (@rivm.nl>, (10)(2e) (@thi.no < (10)(2e) (@fhi.no>, IREUIEDRE @ thi no
<SR @) fhi no>, (10)(2e) )gis.gov.pl < (10)(2e) (@gis.gov.pl>, MUUIEEON @gis.gov.pl
PR @g1s.gov.pl>, (10)(2e) <PEDRN (@dgs.min-saude pt>, BRUDIEERN @ dgs mm-
saude . pt <IRUBIEDIN (@ dgs min-saude.pt>, [RIDIED! 1NSP.Z0V.ro <) 1NSP.gov.ro>,
(10)(2e) insp_gov_@ins_ov_ro>, (10)(2e) PSR (10)(28) nijzsi>_ [ @nijzsi
<IEWIEDRN (nijz.si>, BEOEER@mscbs es <QRILDR@mscbs.es>, JBIEDN @msssi.es <JUUIEDR@msssi.es™,
(10)(2e) olkhalsomyndigheten.se < (10)(2e) olkhalsomyndigheten.se>,
(10)(2e) (@folkhalsomyndigheten.se <} (10)(2e) (@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>, (10)(2e)
WRIEB) @) folkhalsomyndigheten.se < (10)(2e) folkhalsomyndigheten.se>, BERIEDIS @ phe gov uk
< (10)(2e) phe.gov.uk>, (10)2e) g 5 (10)(2e) ages.at>, [NUIIED) sciensano.be
<SVIEDRN @) sciensano. be>, INEUIED) WD @s ciensano. be>, MEWIEON @ncipd.org
<PEIEEN @ ncipd.org>, IEEIED) ipd.or; (@ncipd.org>, (10)(2e) (@hzjz.hr
4 (10)(2e) (@hzjz hr>, HELED) ] )hzjz.he=, BREDEDE @mphs.moh.gov.c
<SEDIEDEN @mphs.moh.gov.cy>, IENENIED) ; OO @szu.cz>, JINIEDON @)szu.cz ([@szu.cz>,
W @ssi.dk REE@ss1.dk>, TGV _ssi.dk <[l 1. (10)(2e) erviseamet.ee SINEDIEORE @terviseamet.ee>,
OFEIRN @terviscamet.ce <AL (10)2e) (THL)
(10)(2e) thl.fi>, (10)(2e) (THL) < fi (10)(2e) santepubliquefrance.fr
(10)(2e) santepubliquefrance.fr>>, MELIED) (@ (10)(2e) " (@M1 (@rki.de>,
(10)(2e) eelpno.gr < (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (@keelpno.gr
= (10)(2e) (@keelpno.gr>, FEIED) QUIEDE @ nnk g ov_hu>, (10)(2e) (@nnk.gov.hu
< (10)(2e) (@nnk.gov. hu>, BELIED) WEDR landlaeknir. 15>, MOIERN@landlacknir.is
<JUOIEDN @ landlacknir.is>, (10)(2e) 1 (10)(2e) )hse.1e>, [RUYLED! hse.ie
<BLICO B @hse.ic>, JERIED] QUIEDRN @spke.gov.1v <BIBIEDRS @spke.gov.1v>,
( { (10)(2e) ) (10)(2e) ulac.1t>, BEELIED) SIEORN @rivm.nl>,
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) ivm.nl>, (10)(2e) (@fhi.no (10)(2e) (@fhi.no>, (10)(2e) )fhi.no

<PRIEDEN @ fhi no>, (IREDR@pzh.gov.pl <ERIEDR@pzh.gov.pl>, IEIEDEN@pzh.gov.pl <RI @pzh.gov.pl=,
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s.min-saude.pt>, (10)(2e) dgs.min-saude.pt @dgs.min—
; (10)(2e) INSP.ZOV.T (10)(2e) 1NSp.gOvV.I0
(10)2e) OV 10>, iizsi i 2.5 (UEOR @nijzsi <RSI Gnijz si>,
(10)(2e) Jisciil. (10)(2e) 1SCIil. (@isciii.es>,
(10)(2e) i : (10)(2e) follkhalsomyndigheten.se>,

(10)(2e) heten.se>, @phe gov.uk
QWD (@phe.gov.uk>, (10)(2e) (@sciensano.be>,

(10)(2e) (@sciensano.be <{RNEDIED) (@sciensano.be>, JIDIEDR@mh g overnment bg
WD @mbh government.bg>
Subject: FW: Antw: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Dear Colleagues,
Please find below our comment to the proposed areas with presumed transmission which I have sent earlier this

evening to the PHE team. It is very much in line with the comments from our Finnish colleagues,
Best regards, on behalf of the Dutch Response Team,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

| www.rivm.nl

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,

Welzijn en Sport

From: EEESEN@ rivm.nl>

Sent: donderdag 13 februari 2020 20:32

(10)(2e) PR @ ecdc.europa.eu>
ALEDIN @rivm.ni>; IR BRIl @ rivm.nl>

(10)(2e)
Subject: Antw: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Dear colleagues,

Thank you for sharing this proposal, much appreciated! Indeed, the proposed criteria make sense. The question is whether one
single criterium would be enough to declare a country as having ongoing transmission or whether at least 2 criteria would be
needed. This | would consider to be a wise approach, hence | would like to hear your thoughts on this.

(10)(2a)

Indeed, the newly proposed enlargement of the areas with community transmission will have profound implications for the
containment efforts and needs to be carefully considered in the light of a proportional and feasible response.

Best regards,
Van: (10)(2e) &  (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>
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Datum: 13 februari 2020 om 18:15:19 CET
Aan: (10)(2e) @sozialministerium.at < (10)(2e) @Dsozialministerium.at>, I NN @ health.fgov.be
) E BN (@ health.fgov.be>, (10)(2e) @health.fgov.be (10)(2e) @ health.fgov.be>,
(HYIEDM @mh.government.bg <MUYIECIE @ mh.government.bg>, KUSIEDR@ ncipd.org <EUIEDE @ ncipd.org>,
(10)(2e) @ hzjz.hr>, (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr 4 (10)(2e) @ hzjz.hr>,
[UYIEDIN @ mphs.moh.gov.cy <JEUSIEDMN @ mphs.moh.gov.cy>,
@mzcr.cz <BMGYEEM@ mzcr.cz>, (10)(2e) @ mzcr.cz < (10)(2e) @mzcr.cz>, @ @sst.dk sst.dk>,

(10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee < )(2e) @terviseamet.ee>, (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee
(10)2e) [ENINRIE (10)(2e) (10)2e) [CRNRIEY (10)2¢) [EXNRES
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) Dsante.gouv.fr>, (10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) Drki.de <] (10)(2e) Drki.de>, [EON @ rki.de <MUSEDM @ rki.de>,
(10)(2e) @ keelpno.gr>, IMEEI @ med.uoa.gr <EUUPON@med.uoa.gr>, (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu
(10)(2e) g (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu < (10)(2e) @ nnk.gov.hu>, EOIEDE @ |andlaeknir.is
(10)(2e) . @landlaeknir.is <EE@ landlaeknir.is>, IUSCOEE @ hse.ic <O @hse.ie>,
(10)(2e) d (10)(2e) @ hse.ie>, IUNESE@ sanita.it <PEUNEEEN @ sanita.it>, IRUSFOR @ sanita.it
(10)(2e) (WD @nmpd.gov. v <RUSEDEN @ nmpd.gov.lv>, (10)(2e) @Dspkc.gov.lv
(10)(2e) .gOV. (10)(2e) @Dessc.sam.lt 4 (10)(2e) @essc.sam.lt>, (10)(2e) @sam.lt
(10)(2e) @ ms.etat.|u <|JRUES) @ms.etat.|u>, (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu
(10)(2e) Dgov.mt (10)(2e) @gov.mt>, (10)(2e) Dgov.mt
@gov.mt>, ) @ gov. mt < A (10)(2e) B3 (10)(2e) [@iglinWalEA (10)(2e)
(UL @ rivm.nl>, (10)(2e) @fhi.no (10)(2e) i (L[ @ fhi.no <P ELINN @ fhi.no>,
(10)(2e) @Dgis.gov.pl 4 (10)(2e) @gis.gov.pl>, QI ; is.gov.pl>, KU @dgs.min-
saude.pt BN CEIIN @ dgs. min-saude.pt>, UYL @ dgs.min-saude.pt 4 @dgs.min-saude.pt>,
(10)(2e) @ insp.gov.ro <Bule)e) @insp.gov.ro>, IUIFEEEN@insp.gov.ro <RI @insp.gov.ro>, (10)(2e) @nijz.si
S (10)(2e) @nijz.si>, PGV @nijz.si < nijz.si>, KEQIEEN @ mscbs.es <fUSIEDN@ mschs.es>, BUIYEEDN@ msssi.es
JUEN @ msssi.es>, (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se <| (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>,
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se 4 (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>, (10)(2e)

[ @folkhalsomyndigheten.se (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>, SIS @ phe.gov.uk

5 (10)(2e)
S (10)(2e)

@sciensano.be
(WIEN @ ncipd.org
(10)(2e) @hzjz.hr
@mphs.moh.gov.c
(10)(2e) [@EF4IReRS (10)(2e) [@ szu.cz>,m@ssi.dk
(10)(2e) Dterviseamet.ee>,
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) athl.fi <
(10)(2e) fi (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr
(BN @ ki.de JEOEDN @ ki.de>,
D keelpno.gr < (10)(2e) Dkeelpno.gr>,
@nnk.gov.hu < (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu>,
(eI @ landlaeknir.is <{@ENEN@ landlaeknir.is>,
@hse.ie JUVICIING hse.ie>,M
(10)(ze) @ ulac. |t GREBI@ulac.|t>,
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) DI @ rivm.nl>, J2e) & (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) i, (10)(2e) I (10)2e) [Eh

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) : 2 (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

@rivm.nl>,
HaleRs  (10)(2e) @fhi.no>, [(WEN@pzh.gov.pl
.gov.pl>, .gov. @D pzh.gov.pl>, JINIFEON® dgs.min-saude.pt MUFDN@ dgs.min-
saude.pt>, (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt>, (10)(2e) ®insp.gov.ro
5 (10)(2e) : (10)(2e) Dinsp.gov.ro>, KUUIFER@ nijz.si <MUNEDON @ nijz.si>,
(10)(2e) ijz.si (10)(2e) ijz.si (()EON @ isciii.es>, IUYIEORE@isciii.es
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>,
(10)(2e) ; (10)(2e) 3 (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk
(10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk>, (10)(2e) @sciensano.be < i : 10)(2e) @sciensano.be
(10)(2e) @sciensano.be>, JUMNEDE@ mh.government.bg <EUYlED) ¥ ! (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr
(10)(2e) D hzjz.hr>, Msti.dk QB8 @ssi.dk>, (10)(2e) i . (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee>,
(10)(2e) Dterviseamet.ee 4 (10)(2e) Dterviseamet.ce>, JRUIIED) i (10)2e) (@R IRiEN
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr>,

@santepubliquefrance.fr
QD @ santepubliquefrance.fr>, REUOED)] (10)(2e)

@spkc.gov.lv>, (10)(2e) @Dessc.sam. |t
(10)(2e) @Dessc.sam./t>, FUYIEEN@fhi.no (QEDl@pzh.gov.pl QMERI@ pzh

v.pl>,
(LI @insp.gov.ro <JED I @insp.gov.ro>, (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro <JREIED)

Qinsp.gov.ro>,



(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>

Onderwerp: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

(10)(2e) @mschs.es (10)(2e)
@ec.europa.eu <NEOFE) @Dec.europa.eus,
(10)(2e) @Decdc.europa.eu>, (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

Dear colleagues,

14372025

As the outbreak of novel coronavirus (SARS-CoV-2) evolves and cases continue to be reported in countries outside China as well as

in several European countries, we would like to propose the below mentioned areas with presumed ongoing community
transmission and a description of the applied criteria.

Please come back to us by tomorrow noon latest should you have comments.

Best regards,
PHE Management Team

Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

e C Phone] (10)(2e)

[ O [EEaR www.ecdc.europa.eu
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